From: Wendy Collard

To:

Subject: LGOIMA m 2019

Date: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 03:52:00 p.m.
Attachments: Resource Managment Act - Names of Panel Members.pdf

Good afternoon

Please find attached a list of the names of members appointed to RMA hearings between
January 2018 and 24 May 2019 including those not yet heard and those heard were the
appointments were made prior to January 2018.

Kind regards

Wendy Collard

Governance Support Officer

Civic

P 034774000 | DD 03 4743374 | E wendy.collard@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
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Application

Address

Hearing Date

Chair

Councillor/s

Independent Commissioner/s

LUC 2017-401, LUC 2017-402 &
$240-2017-1

1069 and 1075 Highcliff Road

15-Feb-18

Cmr Andrew Noone

Andrew Whiley

Andrew Noone and Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2017-408 (Joint hearing with
ORC and WDC)

139 Portobello Road

19/02/2018 - (only one
appointment required)

Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2017-90, LUC 2017-477 & LUC
2017-506

119 Edinburgh Street & 20 Rothesay Street

07-Mar-18

Cmr Colin Weatherall

Andrew Whiley

Colin Weatherall and Louise Taylor

LUC 2017-418 401, 402 and 403 High Street, Dunedin 01-Feb-18|Cmr Andrew Noone Mike Lord Andrew Noone and Ros Day-Cleavin
Hearing not required -

LUC 2012-475/A, LUC 2016-284/A changes were made to

and LUC 2017-390/A 139 Harbour Terrace, Dunedin North alleviate concerns Cmr Andrew Noone Mike Lord Andrew Noone and Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2017-527

496 Taieri Road

Under Section 100 of the
RMA it was determined
that a hearing was not
required

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Christine Garey

Andrew Noone

SUB 2017-101

57-63 Albertson Avenue

Under Section 100 of the
RMA it was determined
that a hearing was not
required

Cmr Colin Weatherall

Mike Lord

Colin Weatherall and Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2017-655

8 Pitt Street

Application on hold

David Benson-Pope

David Benson-Pope and Aaron Hawkins

Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2017-74, LUC 2017-407, LUC
2017-548 and LUC 21017-555

34 Gorman Street

08-Mar-18

Cmr Matthew McCallum-Clark

Matthew McCallum-Clark, Ros Day-
Cleavin and Louise Taylor

SUB 2014/A and LUC 2018-39
(Variation)

81 Formby Street, Outram

09-Mar-18

Cmr Matthew McCallum-Clark

Jim O'Malley

Matthew McCallum-Clark and Ros Day-
Cleavin

LUC 2017-561

5 Clark Street

30-Apr-18

David Benson-Pope

David Benson-Pope and Mike Lord

Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2018-208

53 Nichols Road

15-Aug-18

Cmr Colin Weatherall

Christine Garey and Andrew Whiley

Colin Weatherall

LUC 2018-295

62 Chambers Street

11-Sep-18

Cmr Andrew Noone

Mike Lord and Jim O'Malley

Andrew Noone

LUC 2018-347 & SUB 2018-63
(Esplanade Reserve Waiver )

90 Orokonui Road

Hearing not required -
Limited Notified hearing
held on 28 Oct 18 for this
application

Cmr Colin Weatherall

Colin Weatherall

LUC 2018-367

27 Falkland Street

12-Nov-18

Cmr Colin Weatherall

Jim O'Malley

Colin Weatherall and Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2018-366 and SUB 2018-71

79 Cannington Road

Application withdrawn

Cmr Colin Weatherall

Mike Lord

Colin Weatherall and Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2018-63 and LUC 2018-347

90 Orokonui Road

29-Oct-18

Cmr Colin Weatherall

Colin Weatherall, Andrew Noone and Ros

Day-Cleavin

LUC 2018-315

125 Balmacewen Road

Under Section 100 of the
RMA it was determined
that a hearing was not
required

Kate Wilson

Christine Garey

Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2018-85 (Esplanade Reserve
Waiver)

630 Kaikorai Valley Road

14-Nov-18

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Kate Wilson

Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2018-387

27 Cranston Street

03-Dec-18

David Benson-Pope

Aaron Hawkins, David Benson-Pope and Jim

O'Malley

SUB 2018-84 & LUC 2018-419

35 and 35A Musselburgh Rise

23-Nov-18

Kate Wilson

Kate Wilson and Aaron Hawkins

Ros Day-Cleavin






SUB 2018-67 & LUC 2018-357

46 District Road, Roseneath

22-Feb-19

Cmr Gary Rae

Gary Rae, Ros Day-Cleavin and Colin
Weatherall

LUC 2018-219

261 Tomahawk Road

14-Dec-18

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Christine Garey

Andrew Noone

Kate Wilson, Aaron Hawkins and Jim

LUC 2018-145 5 Shore Street Application withdrawn Kate Wilson O'Malley
Under Section 100 of the
RMA it was determined
that a hearing was not
LUC 2018-546 28 Shandon Road required No appointments made
Further Information Appointments may be made following
LUC 2018-531 87 and 91 Cargill Street requested receipt of information
SUB 2017-29 and LUC 2017-170 43 Watts Road Application on hold Kate Wilson Kate Wilson Gavin Lister and Sally Dicey

LUC 2018-664 (Non-notified)

16 Coast Road, Waitati

Application now limited
notified

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Mike Lord

Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2019-23 (Esplanade Reserve
Waiver)

34 McKay Road, Portobello

Hearing not required

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins, Jim O'Malley and Andrew
Whiley

LUC 2018-428

17 and 17A Melrose Street

25-Feb-19

Cmr Gary Rae

Gary Rae, Peter Bodeker and Ros Day-
Cleavin

LUC 2018-639

8 Scotia Street, Waikouaiti

12-Apr-19

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hakwins and Mike Lord

Sally Dicey

LUC 2018-738

69 Royal Terrace

Under Section 100 of the
RMA it was determined
that a hearing was not
required

Cmr Gary Rae

Gary Rae, Gavin Lister and Peter Bodeker

SUB 2018-131 and Luck 2018-680

77 Chain Hills Road

24-May-19

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins

Andrew Noone and Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2018-672 (Non Notified)

35 Orari Street

18-Feb-19

David Benson-Pope

David Benson-Pope and Andrew Whiley

Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2018-139 & LUC 2018-71

257 Gordon Road, Mosgiel

17-May-19

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Jim O'Malley

Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2018-139 and LUC 2018-680

256 Blueskin Road, Port Chalmers

12-Jun-19

Kate Wilson

Kate Wilson, David Benson-Pope

Sally Dicey

LUC 2018-664 (Limited Notified)

16 Coast Road, Waitati

06-Jun-19

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Mike Lord

Ros Day-Cleavin

LUC 2018-555

15 Russell Street

20-Jun-19

Cmr Gary Rae

Gary Rae, Gavin Lister and Colin
Weatherall

LUC 2018-669

781 Outram-Mosgiel Road

29-Jul-19

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Jim O'Malley

Ros Day-Cleavin

SUB 2019-118 and LUC 2018-628

33 Gladfield Road

25-Jul-19

Aaron Hawkins

Aaron Hawkins and Kate Wilson

Ros Day-Cleavin
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